



Cindy Dalrymple <cdalrymple@burnetcountytexas.org>

RE: PO# for Condor

1 message

Bailey Rogers <brogers@burnetcountytexas.org>
To: Cindy Dalrymple <cdalrymple@burnetcountytexas.org>

Wed, Aug 13, 2025 at 2:21 PM

Hi Cindy

For as long as we have been contracted with Condor (I believe since 2018) we have never been required to get a PO for contractual monthly reoccurring services.

Thank you

Bailey Rogers
District Director
33rd/424th Judicial District Attorney's Office
1701 E. Polk Street; Suite 24
Burnet, Texas 78611
(512) 756-5449

-----Original Message-----

From: Cindy Dalrymple <cdalrymple@burnetcountytexas.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:03 PM
To: Bailey Rogers <brogers@burnetcountytexas.org>
Subject: PO# for Condor

Hi, Bailey!

Judge Wilson would like an explanation of why you did not get a PO for \$50.00 for the scheduled shredding service from Condor. Will you please respond with a brief explanation and I will print it & put it with the invoice. Thanks a lot! Cindy

Cindy Dalrymple
1st Assistant Auditor
Burnet County
512-756-5495 ext. 22505